STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA ) 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNOR AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
{505) 334-6178

July 3, 1984

Coleman 0il & Gas Inc.
101-2 Petroleum Plaza Bldg.
Farmington, NM 87401

Re: Navajo Smith #1 G-24-26N-12W

Gentlemen:

You are hereby directed to shut-in the referenced wells until
further notice. Our records indicate that the well has not
been tested in accordance with Division requirements.

Transporters are notified by a copy of this letter to cease
transporting products from the referenced well until released
in writing.

Sincerely,

"D

Frank T. Chavez
District Supervisor
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xc: EPG
Well Fileb//



